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From: Jean Ainsley <jean@jeanainsley.co.uk>
Sent: 20 June 2011 09:26

To: G

Subject: Seal Haul outs

Attachments: Seal Haul Outs (local).docx

Dear Sir,

Please find attached a list of seal haul outs local to my area. It is essential that these areas are protected, the seak
population in this area is fragile and has in the past suffered due to shootings, nets etc. At present the populations are
re-establishing which is excellent for local wildlife operating boats and tourism in the area. As we know Richard
Lockhead described seals as Scotlands "iconic species" that is correct and they need protection. .

yours faithfully,
Jean Ainsley

Jean Ainsley & Co
21 Argyll Square
Oban

Argyll

01631 567007

www.jeanainsley.co.uk

Please note this e-mail (and any attachment) is confidential. If you receive this in error do not disclose or retain it but
return it to us immediately.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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